

# TRADITION LADIES GOLF LEAGUE 2002

## **Executive Board & Committees**

PRESIDENT: GINNI SWENSON	235-9233
FIRST VICE PRESIDENT: PATSY ROBERSON	235-0118
SECOND VICE PRESIDENT: APRIL KURUC	235-0354
SECRETARY: SUZANNE STRASSER	237-7235
TREASURER: DEBBIE MASSIE	237-7420
HISTORIAN: GAIL LEE	235-9236

## **COMMITTEES:**

Handicap Chair: Rachel Coletti	235-9054
Ringer Board: Clare Kelly	235-0446
Joan Davis	237-7556
MBLI: Trudy Hart	237-3519
Sandy Blais	237-3925
SC State Tourneys: Connie Hazard	237-7728
Awards Luncheon: Gail McLaughlin	237-1823

## TOURNAMENT CHAIRS 2002

Member / Guest – Tuesday, April 23<sup>rd</sup> – Pat D'Amato, Chair, 235-8885

- Budget – \$400
- 72 Players (36 Members, 36 Guests)
- 7:49a – 8:57a Both Sides

Member / Member – Thursday, May 23<sup>rd</sup> – Linda Mendicino & Genie Burg, Co-Chairs

- Budget – \$325                      237-7078                      237-7108
- 48 Players
- 8:06a – 8:49a Both Sides

Match Play Challenge – Tues / Wed, June 25<sup>th</sup> & 26<sup>th</sup> – Maureen Lempert, Chair

- Budget – \$75    237-7045
- 20 Players
- 8:00a – 8:34a Both Sides

Ringer Tournament – Thursdays, July 18<sup>th</sup> & 25<sup>th</sup> – Patsy Roberson, League Play  
235-0118

Sadie Hawkins – Saturday, August 17 – Men's League & Tradition Club

President's Cup – Thurs / Fri, September 12<sup>th</sup> & 13<sup>th</sup> – Dot Ellison, Chair, 235-8071

- Budget – \$225
- 40 Players
- 8:00a – 8:34a Both Sides

League Championship – Thursdays, October 3, 10, 17 & 24 – Rachel Coletti, Chair

- Budget – \$225    235-9054

Susan G. Komen – Sunday, October 27<sup>th</sup> – Gail McLaughlin, Kathy MacSorley, Co-Chairs

- Budget – \$250    237-1823    235-9257
- 80 Players
- 12:05p

2002

## THE TRADITION LADIES' GOLF ASSOCIATION BY-LAWS

### ARTICLE 1: NAME

The name of the organization shall be **The Tradition Ladies' Golf Association.**

### ARTICLE 2: OBJECT

The object of this association is to promote the game of golf by providing league play for the mutual benefit and enjoyment of the members.

### ARTICLE 3: MEMBERSHIP

- A. Membership shall be limited to 65 Lady Members at least eighteen years of age who are Tradition Residents and members of The Tradition Golf Club.
  - 1. Members are defined as those who pay their annual dues to The Tradition Golf Club and TLGA.
  - 2. Residents of the Tradition that have been granted membership privileges as a condition of employment at The Tradition Golf Club may also become members of TLGA.\*
    - \*The only exception to the residency requirement will be for those who were members of TLGA on or before October 9, 1997.
- B. Members must have a USGA 18-hole Handicap Index to play in weekly tournaments and keep their handicaps current at The Tradition Golf Club.
  - 1. All first-time members must have a USGA Established Handicap Index of **38.7** or less, resulting in a Handicap of 40 or less.
  - 2. Handicap Index should be based on a minimum of ten 18-hole scores as recorded in the Tradition Club computer and/or proof of USGA Index.
- C. An **Active** member is required to play at least 12 league day tournaments a year. (A year is defined as beginning January 1 and ending December 31.)
  - 1. League day play cancelled either by the Club or the League Day Chairperson will count toward the above requirement.
- D. An **Associate** member:
  - 1. is one who plays less than 12 weekly league days a year (January 1 through December 31.)
  - 2. must pay annual dues.
  - 3. may play as an alternate on league day when space is available and will be included in weekly prize money.
  - 4. shall have no voting rights. (Effective January 1, 2002.)

### ARTICLE 4: ELECTION OF OFFICERS

- A. The President will appoint a Nominating Committee for the purpose of submitting a slate of officers to be posted and/or delivered to every Active Member no later than November 1. A sign-up sheet will be posted in the Member Room, by September 15, for any Active Member interested in serving on the Board. Ballots will be distributed, collected, and counted by this Committee by November 30.

- B. The President of the current Board will convene a meeting with the incoming Board to propose the following year's budget to be presented to the Active Members for vote at the last annual Membership Meeting.
- C. The new officers shall be installed at the Awards Luncheon/Dinner Meeting.

#### ARTICLE 5: OFFICERS

- A. The Officers shall be elected by ballot by a simple majority of the Active Members.
- B. The Officers shall consist of the President, 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President, 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Historian.
- C. The 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President shall be elected to serve on the Board for three consecutive years.
  - 1. The first year as 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President.
  - 2. The second year as 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President.
  - 3. The third year as President.
- D. The term of each office shall be one year.

#### ARTICLE 6: DUTIES OF THE OFFICERS

- A. **President** shall preside at all meetings and approve all activities of the Association. She shall appoint any special chairpersons or committees she deems necessary including a yearly internal auditor of all funds.
- B. **1<sup>st</sup> Vice President** will be in charge of the weekly league day tournaments, assist in any other tournaments, and appoint a Handicap/Rules Assistant. She will assist the President at all times in the fulfillment of her duties and shall preside at all meetings and events in the absence of the President.
  - 1. The Handicap/Rules Assistant shall assist with weekly league play as necessary. (Effective January 1, 2002.)
- C. **2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President** will be in charge of all league-sanctioned events. She will assist the President and 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President in the fulfillment of their duties and will preside at all meetings and events in the absence of the President and 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President.
- D. **Secretary** shall keep minutes of all meetings, attendance, maintain a current membership roster, handle any correspondence with the Association and any other duties assigned by the President.
- E. **Treasurer** shall handle all finances of the Association and keep a record of such. She shall deposit all monies in a local bank in the name of the Association. She or the President should sign all checks. She shall report on the financial condition of the Association at any meeting thereof. At year-end, she shall prepare a budget for the ensuing year and see that a minimum of \$60 is available for transfer to the new Treasurer and submit the records for audit. Excess funds at year's end will become part of the next year's budget whose use will be approved by full membership during budget approval at the first meeting.
- F. **Historian** shall be responsible for the league scrapbook, the taking of pictures for all special events, providing information to the Newsletter, and maintaining the bulletin board.

**G. Vacancy on the Board**

1. The Board may appoint a substitute to fill any vacancy in an elected office until an election by the Active Members can be held.

**ARTICLE 7: DUES/FEES**

The Board shall determine the annual dues based on the proposed budget for the coming year (January 1 through December 31). Annual dues are to be paid by January 15.

**ARTICLE 8: LEAGUE DAY PLAY**

- A. Play is to be held once weekly.
- B. Eight (8) or more players are required to constitute a tournament.
- C. Players must sign up 72 hours prior to league day.
- D. Cancellations must be made 24 hours prior to league day.
- E. No Shows and excessive cancellations will be referred to the Board for further action.
- F. The 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President, as League Day Chairperson, will plan weekly play and determine the prize distribution of the day.
- G. All adjusted game scores are to be posted.

**ARTICLE 9: LEAGUE TOURNAMENTS**

- A. **Member-Guest** will be open to all members and will be played to full handicap. Guests must have a current USGA Handicap Index.
- B. **Member-Member** will be open to all members and will be played to full handicap.
- C. **Ringer Tournament** will be a two-day net tournament open to all members. (Effective January 1, 2002.)
- D. **President's Cup** will be open to members having played 12 league days prior to September 1, will be played to full handicap, and will be scheduled after September 1.
- E. **Ladies Club Championship** will be open to members having played 12 league days prior to September 1; will be a single elimination, gross tournament played in flights during regular weekly league play; and will be the last tournament of the year. (Effective January 1, 2002.) [revised title 4/17/2002]

**ARTICLE 10: LEAGUE SANCTIONED TOURNAMENTS**

Annually the Board will review and approve participation in all league-sanctioned events. Participation will count towards attendance if played on a scheduled league day.

**ARTICLE 11: MEETINGS**

There shall be a minimum of three league meetings held each year. Meetings shall be conducted under basic Robert's Rules of Order.

**ARTICLE 12: SPECIAL AWARDS**

- A. To be eligible for awards at the end of the year, members must play in at least 50% of the weekly league day tournaments by November 30.
- B. Awards will be given for Overall Low Gross, Overall Low Net, Lowest Gross, Lowest Net, Lowest Putts, Low Ringer Board, Most Birdies, Most Improved Handicap, and Holes-in-One.
- C. Birdies, Eagles, and Holes-in-One only apply on league day and league-sanctioned tournaments. Birdies and eagles must be holed out for inclusion in league statistics and awards.
- D. Birdie and eagle awards may be given to all regardless of times played during the year.
- E. The Board may include other awards at their discretion.

**ARTICLE 13: AMENDMENTS**

- A. The By-Laws of the Tradition Ladies' Golf Association are established for the purpose of maintaining an efficient and equitable administration for the membership. They also serve as the basis for understanding the general duties of each officer and chairperson and for establishing ease and continuity when newly elected members assume various offices.
- B. The By-Laws may be appended, amended, repealed, or supplemented by the Board after approval of a two-thirds vote of the Active Membership at a meeting held in accordance with the provisions contained herein.


**As reviewed and adopted by the membership on the 7th day of November, 2002**

The Tradition Ladies' Golf Association

By:   
Ginni Swenson, President

By: \_\_\_\_\_  
Patsy Roberson, 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President

By:   
April Kuruc, 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President

By:   
Debbie Massie, Treasurer

By:   
Suzanne Strasser, Secretary

TRADITION	LADIES'	GOLF	ASSOCIATION
-----------	---------	------	-------------

#	ACTIVE MEMBERS	ADDRESS	PHONE	E-MAIL
1	BAKER, AUDREY	44 Safe Harbor Ave	237-3073	Biopisami@aol.com
2	BLAIS, SANDY	29 Crab Trap Court	237-3925	<del>PAWLEYS10S@aol.com</del> - <i>Sblais@sc.rr.com</i>
3	BOWERS, LINDA	674 Tradition Club Dr	237-5091	Lindajbow@aol.com
4	BROWN, BEVERLY	63 Patriot Lane	237-5797	PawleysBev@aol.com
5	BRUSH, ELAINE	311 Tradition Club Dr.	237-5052	GBCPD888@aol.com
6	BUCELLO, VERONICA	517 Tradition Club Dr	237-7334	
7	BURG, GENIE	165 Sand Fiddler Dr.	237-7108	Genieburgmeister@msn.com
8	COCUZZA, PAT	217 Deacon Drive	237-5057	Armandc694@aol.com
9	COLETTI, RACHEL	270 Historic Lane	235-9054	Islandrach@aol.com
10	COLLIS, MARGARET	398 Historic Lane	235-6640	mhcollis@aol.com
11	CULVER, DONNA	122 Cobblestone Dr	237-7019	
12	DAMATO, PAT	256 Sandfiddler Drive	235-8885	damatfra@gte.net
13	DAVIS, JOAN	51 Abelia Court	237-7556	<del>jjbudglf@sccoast.net</del> - <i>edavis6@sc.rr.com</i>
14	DELANEY, SHARON	76 Historic Lane	237-7924	<del>davsha@sccoast.net</del> - <i>6732@aol.com</i>
15	DONOVAN, FAYE	41 Discovery Lane	237-9249	fayd@gte.net
16	ELLISON, DOT	575 Tradition Club Dr.	235-8071	Tomelli7@aol.com
17	FLEISS, BOBBI	379 Historic Lane	235-0990	BobbieF976@aol.com
18	FOSTER, JOANNE	203 Deacon Drive	237-7150	ChrisjoanneF@aol.com
19	GAFFNEY, NANCIE	56 Historic Lane	237-4165	Gaffer6@webtv.net
20	GAMBESKI, JUDY	1004 Tradition Club Dr	237-5446	Judygam@aol.com <i>→ 5466</i>
21	HAJEC, LUCY	379 Tradition Club Dr	237-7046	hajecrag@sccoast.net
22	HART, TRUDY	48 Gleneagle Lane	237-3519	<i>rhart3@sc.rr.com (bLind)</i>
23	HAZARD, CONNIE	417 Tradition Club Dr.	237-7728	conniecards@aol.com
24	HUISH, POLLY	152 Boatmen Drive	237-5631	PollyHuish@aol.com
25	JENNINGS, DANI	1525 Tradition Club Dr.	237-5543	daniinpawleys@earthlink.net
26	KELLER, MARYANN	450 Tradition Club Dr	237-5075	Bomakell50@aol.com
27	KELLY, CLAIRE	1422 Tradition Club Dr	235-0446	
28	KELLY, DOTTIE	187 Deacon Drive	237-1898	<i>ISLANDKELLY@aol.com</i>
29	<i>KURUC</i> KURIC, APRIL	74 Alex. Glennie Dr	235-0354	nickandaprillkuruc.nk@verizon.net
30	LEE, GAIL	318 Historic Lane	235-9236	gailwlee@aol.com
31	LEMPERT, MAUREEN	41 Opera Court	237-7045	mlempert@sc.rr.com
32	MAC SORLEY, KATHY	32 Thrasher Court	235-9257	Kmacsorley@aol.com
33	MASSIE, DEBBIE	613 Tradition Club Dr.	237-7420	betsykd@k@aol.com
34	MC LAUGHLIN, GAIL	50 Basketmaker Court	237-1823	blarneyfive@aol.com
35	MCDOWELL, GEORGIA	348 Historic Lane	235-6459	G38MCD@aol.com
36	MENDICINO, LINDA	91 Deacon Dr	237-7078	Lmendi8409@aol.com
37	MIGAS, JUDY	917 Tradition Club Dr	235-0511	Jcm005@aol.com
38	NUDING, BARBARA	120 Deacon Drive	237-2275	baendg@aol.com
39	RENAULT, JEANETTE	36 Cobblestone Drive	235-3566	renault@sccoast.net
40	ROBERSON, PATSY	67 Historic Lane	235-0118	parlanrob@aol.com
41	ROBIC, MARYGRACE	125 Patriot Lane	237-8745	<i>MARPAW@CS.COM</i>
42	RONAN, ELLEN	43 Prentice Court	237-1313	honeyronan@aol.com
43	RUFF, BETTY	959 Tradition Club Dr	235-2021	abr1213@aol.com

any questions, additions or deletions contact S. Strasser 237-7235

	TRADITION	LADIES'	GOLF	ASSOCIATION
#	ACTIVE MEMBERS	ADDRESS	PHONE	E-MAIL
44	SHELDON,JOAN	13 Discovery Lane	235-2357	ejesheldon@aol.com
45	SHRIVER,PAT	80 Patriot Lane	237-2678	
46	SMITH,DOT	359 Congressional Dr.	237-4177	
47	STEWART,JOANNE	222 Boatmen Drive	237-1305	hjpaw@sccoast.net
48	STRASSER, SUZANNE	116 Cobblestone Drive	237-7235	
49	SWENSON,GINNI	59 Discovery Lane	235-9233	coastalgin@aol.com
50	THOMAS,JANE	107 MacKinley Circle	237-4133	alittlebunnie@aol.com
51	WHITE,CLAIRE	155 Deacon Drive	237-5188	clwhite705@yahoo.com
52	YACULLO, MARGE	1497 Southwood Dr S.B.	650-3637	JJM YAC @ MSN.COM

\*\* maximum active membership [65]

	TRADITION	LADIES'	GOLF	ASSOCIATION
#	ASSOCIATE MEMBER	ADDRESS	PHONE	E-MAIL
1	DEMBECK,JAN	694 Tradition Club Driv	237-7916	MJDpawleys@aol.com
2	GRAEF,MARY	236 Deacon Dr	237-1136	mbgraef@sc.rr.com
3	MENDENHALL,DIANE	46 Gervais Way	237-9441	dmmelm@aol.com
4	MOORE,ORA	180 Deacon Drive	237-7196	ecu@sccoast.net
5	O'CONNELL,MAUREEN	100 Historic Lane	237-9540	MoTom@sc.rr.com
6	PHILLIPS,DANNY	887 Tradition Club Dr	235-9338	DPhill413@aol.com

any questions, additions or deletions contact S. Strasser 237-7235



TLGA LEAGUE MEETING  
JANUARY 10, 2002  
AGENDA

- I. Minutes
- II. Old Business
  - A. Board Vacancy
  - B. Robert's Rules of Order
  - C. Recommendations from 12/13/01 meeting & suggested actions
    - 1. Rules sheets
    - 2. Cancellations
    - 3. Bag attendant fees
    - 4. Show times
    - 5. League Championship
  - D. Pick-A-Pro
- III. New Business
  - A. Proposed Budget 2002
  - B. Tournament Schedule 2002
  - C. President's Appointments
    - 1. Myrtle Beach Ladies Invationals (MBLI)
    - 2. State Tournaments
    - 3. Ringer Board Book
    - 4. Awards Luncheon
  - D. Tournament Volunteers
  - E. Board Positions & Nominating Committee

# TRADITION LADIES' GOLF ASSOCIATION

## MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 10, 2002

President Ginni Swenson called the first League Meeting of 2002 to order at 2:35 p.m. Motion was made and seconded to waive the reading of the December 13, 2001 Minutes.

### Old Business:

Due to the Board vacancy of a 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President, the Board appointed April Kuruc as Interim 2<sup>nd</sup> VP. Motion to nominate April by Elaine Brush, seconded by Suzanne Strasser, approved unanimously. *Nominations from the floor also requested.*

Due to the Board vacancy of a Secretary, the Board appointed Suzanne Strasser as Interim Secretary. Motion to nominate Suzanne by Judy Gambeski, seconded by Gail McLaughlin, approved unanimously. *Nominations from the floor also requested.*

According to the current By-Laws, meetings will be run using Robert's Rules of Order. Ginni introduced and handed out a summary sheet of Robert's Rules that will apply to League Meetings. Debbie Massie has been appointed Parliamentarian.

### Recommendations from the 12/13 meeting and suggested actions:

- It was suggested that we put together a rules sheet to be given to members at the beginning of the League season. In preparation, Ginni has collected material on local and USGA rules to help the committee put together a comprehensive pamphlet for members. Ginni asked for volunteers – Gail McLaughlin, Bev Brown, Fay Donovan, Sandy Blais, and Judy Migas. Ginni asked Gail to be the chair of the Committee. Recommendations are due to the Board by February 13<sup>th</sup>.
- We were asked to look at the cancellation policy. The Board has agreed that there will be no financial penalties, no suspensions. Please be reminded that last-minute cancellations for reasons other than illness or emergency are unacceptable. In accordance with the By-Laws, the Board will deal with repeat offenders via phone call. As a result of a question from Barbara Nuding, a log will be kept of those phone calls.
- It was recommended that we increase the Bag Attendant Tip to \$1.50 per player. The Budget can not support this increase, so the Board has come up with two options: (a) Increase weekly fee to \$5.50 or (b) Reduce the prize money by \$0.50 per player per week *or keep it as it is*

*was not an acceptable suggestion to the Board.*

- Motion by Maureen Lempert to increase weekly fee to \$5.50; seconded by Sandy Blais. Discussion followed; motion restated; defeated by the majority.
  - Motion by Barbara Nuding to study alternate way to ensure a specific minimum tip is met when smaller groups play. No second; motion dies.
  - Motion by Bev Brown to leave weekly play fee at \$5.00; seconded by Sandy Blais; motion passed by majority.
- The Board discussed the show time as it relates to tee time issue and believes this has resolved itself via the decision to pay out prize monies the following week. We can now split the money collection duties with the monthly assistant and the 1<sup>st</sup> VP so that one of them is there to collect money from the later tee times. Effective immediately, your show time is 30 minutes prior to your tee time – making you personally responsible to check the Member Room Bulletin Board to find out your own tee time. Please bear in mind, however, that the starters often get us out early and want to keep the league consecutive with no outside players intermixed. It is our recommendation that if you choose to use the 30-minute prior rule, that you be prompt.
  - As you are aware, the By-Laws accepted last year indicated a change in the League Championship format and Debbie will now clarify the format.
    - Week 1 – Regular Thursday League Day – Qualifying Round – In Flight (end with 16 players; best four gross scores in each flight)
    - Week 2 – Regular Thursday League Day – In Flight (end with 8 players; best two gross scores in each flight)
    - Week 3 – Regular Thursday League Day – In Flight (end with 4 players; A,B,C,D, Flight Winners)
    - Week 4 – Regular Thursday League Day – Flight Winners as Foursome (results in League Champion)

Pick-a-Pro – reminder to enter your picks and pay your \$5 by January 20<sup>th</sup>.

#### New Business:

Debbie presented the Proposed 2002 Budget

- Dues will remain at \$25 and will be based on 60 members.
- River Club Inter-Club Match will be self-sustaining with a small entry fee for snacks and prizes.
- Increased Member/Guest to \$400 (by reducing League Championship and President's Cup budgets by \$25 each).
- Sadie Hawkins will again be run by Tradition Club. (Suzanne Strasser interjected that last year; TLGA couldn't afford to contribute financially to the tournament. She volunteered to help Robert run the Tournament and will do so again this year. She asked for volunteers from the League to help.)

- Myrtle Beach Invitational – Trudy does have a date and Tradition will be on the schedule again this year.
- Waccamaw Neck Match Play reduced to \$75. The luncheon is paid for by participants so the budget need only handle the goodie bags and engraving of the plaque.

Discussion ensued in regard to last year's expenditures for the President's Cup being so low and the question rose as to why we are continuing to budget \$225 for it in 2002. The 2001 budget reflects a positive \$89 for the tournament as a result of the raffle Rachel held.

- Motion by Maureen Lempert to approve the Proposed 2002 Budget; seconded by Gail McLaughlin; approved unanimously.

Ginni presented the <sup>2002</sup> 2001 Tournament Schedule. Barbara Nuding asked for a brief explanation of the River Club Inter-Club Match. One TLGA member will play with one RC member and the format will be team low net. River Club will host us on January 23<sup>rd</sup> and we will host on January 30<sup>th</sup>. There is a \$5 entry fee to cover snacks and small prizes. Both Clubs will charge a \$21 cart fee. Debbie briefly explained the Ringer Tournament format that will be two-man teams (pick your partner), one low net, played two consecutive Thursdays. The best net on each hole will be the final 18-hole score.

Ginni has made the following appointments for the 2002 season:

- |                                      |                          |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| 1. Myrtle Beach Ladies Invitationals | Trudy Hart & Sandy Blais |
| 2. State Tournaments                 | Connie Hazard            |
| 3. Ringer Board Book*                | Clare Kelly & Joan Davis |
| 4. Awards Luncheon**                 | Gail McLaughlin          |

\* The Ringer Board was extremely unwieldy so we've taken an idea from the 9-holers and created a notebook. Each player has her own page and her weekly improvement will be tracked as usual.

\*\* Gail will look into other venues for the luncheon.

The Birdie Tree will be eliminated, but the tree will be used to display pictures.

Ginni asked for Tournament Volunteers and passed around a sign-up sheet for those interested in chairing or helping with Tournaments. (If you weren't at the meeting, but would like to be involved, please let a Board Member know.)

Ginni then asked the Membership to please think about running for the four positions on the Board that are open annually – 2<sup>nd</sup> VP (a 3-year commitment), Secretary, Treasurer, and Historian. An "I'm interested" sheet will be posted prior to elections. The Nominating Committee is a team selected by the President, but if you are interested in being on the Committee, please let Ginni know. Let any Board Member know of your interest in serving your League in any capacity.

# TRADITION LADIES GOLF ASSOCIATION

## MEETING MINUTES 4/17/2002

Patsy Roberson presided over the 2nd league meeting of 2002. A motion was made by Maureen Lempert and seconded by Genie Burg to waive the reading of the previous minutes.

### Financial report

Debbie Massie advised the amount, as of 3/31/2002, in our budget is \$1,648.28. We have 58 members. We have openings for 8 new members.

### Weekly games report

Patsy Roberson stated that cancellations have decreased.

She initiated a discussion regarding split tee times. It was stated that the current method of arriving 30 minutes prior to tee time does not encourage social interaction with members. A suggestion was made to try scheduling two shows up times instead of the method currently in use. Maureen stated that we all have the option of coming for social time before and staying after golf. The members present indicated that the tee times with show up time 30 minutes prior to tee off is acceptable. Patsy will post the times and sincerely hopes that all members will arrive on time.

Betty Ruff mentioned that giving out the prizes after golf leads to more social interaction within the league. Genie Burg stated from her previous experience it is much easier to give out prizes the following week. It was decided to have Patsy continue her current system of calculating the winners, posting them in the members room and giving out prizes the following week.

### league shirts and visors

As members came into the meeting they were given the opportunity to sign up for league shirts and visors. The price for 1 shirt & visor is \$45.00. The price for 2 shirts and visor is \$57.00. Forms were also placed on the table at golf, however not all members were reached in this manner. Patsy will verify the list so everyone has an opportunity to order.

Several questions arose; Rachel wanted to know do you have to take a visor? Judy Migas would like to use her certificates to purchase these items. Is this possible? Suzanne has the white & the blue shirt. Can she buy a visor? Patsy will refer these requests to Ginni Swenson. Ordering should be done soon to accommodate teams going to Wild Wing in May.

### tournaments

The first tournament discussed by April was;

member /guest 33 teams We do have some slots still open. If you know anyone who wishes to play please see Pat D. Maureen suggested for future tournaments, we should post a menu in advance of the day of the event to allow members who are unable to eat certain foods to make other selections.

### tournaments [con't]

Other details of tournaments provided by April were;

member /member chairpersons, Linda M & Genie B		
match play	chairperson, Maureen L	there is possibility of only 16 players
ringer board	chairperson, Patsy R.	this will be a two person team event , pick your partner
Pres. cup	chairperson, Dot E.	handicap tournament
Ladies League Tour	chairperson, Rachel C.	gross tournament four flights a-b-c-d

There was a lengthy discussion regarding this tournament. It was stated that an entry fee for the tournament would be paid when you signup. This fee would be used for prizes and lunch on the last day. This tournament runs four consecutive Thursdays, thus players must be available to play if they move forward each week. Maureen Lempert made a motion and was seconded by Rachel Coletti; Rename this tournament to Ladies Club Championship. Discussion ensued. The lady who is sent to play in the Club Championship representing Tradition Club is the person winning this tournament. A vote was taken and the majority voted [22 to 1] to change the name of this tournament. The bylaws will have to be changed to reflect this vote.

A question was raised whether regular league play will be conducted on these Thursdays. Patsy said we should have sufficient time to accommodate members not in the tournament.

Susan G Komen chairpersons, Gail M & Kathy Mac April said this tournament will include 18 hole women, 9 hole women and residents of Tradition.

### **adjusting scores sheet**

April Kuric reviewed the; Incomplete Holes or Conceded Strokes rule, Equitable Stroke Control, Posting your scores and Don't post these scores. After the last rain out, we only completed 13 holes, there were some questions on how to post these scores to have an accurate handicap.

### **handicaps**

Rachel advised the members that after checking the posted scores for Thursday play she found some members did not have scores posted since January, although they play weekly. She did correct several handicaps input in error. Members are posting their actual scores instead of the maximum number posted on any hole [equitable Stroke Control]. April said to have an accurate handicap all scores, home and away, should be posted. If you are unable to post because the system does not carry the course you played use your score card to enter data, slope rating, etc. If you play multiple nine holes rounds verify with Robert Spangler, club pro, how these should be posted. Rachel posted the rain event with [13 holes only] played last week. All Members are required to post their golf scores. If you have any questions regarding any postings of your score check with Patsy. She has all previous score cards.

### **photos**

Gail Lee has started photo albums for league events. All extra pictures will be placed in a box in the members room, help yourself to loose photos.

TRADITION LADIES GOLF ASSOCIATION  
NOVEMBER 7, 2002  
AGENDA

- I. Minutes (4/17/02)
- II. Treasurer's Report
- III. By-Law Recommendation
- IV. 2003 Budget Proposal
- V. Election Results
- VI. Open Forum
- VII. Survey Handout

**TRADITION LADIES GOLF ASSOCIATION      MEETING MINUTES      11/7/2002**

Ginni Swenson presided over the meeting. A motion was made by Maureen Lempert and seconded by Bev Brown to waive the reading of the previous minutes.

**Financial report**            Debbie Massie advised the current amount in our budget is \$1702.41. The carry over amount for 2003 is \$646.96. Copies given to meeting attendees.

**By-Law Recommendation**

April Kuruc      Motion: Change the wording of By Law B1 to reflect league intent.  
All first time members must have a USGA Established Handicap Index of 38.7 or less, resulting in a Handicap of 40 or less. [voting 34 to 0 passed]

**Proposed Budget TLGA 2003**      Debbie Massie presented the proposed 2003 budget. Discussion topics follow;

- Susan G. Komen tournament

Beverly Brown stated that the SGK tournament should be self sustaining. Lucy Hajec felt we should continue this tournament as a self sustaining event. Sandy Blais inquired as to the exact figure each player contributes to the charity. \$15.00 is donated to SGK, plus hole sponsors and in memoriam donations. April questioned, should we run different charity events? The proposed budget is \$250.00.

Lucy Hajec      Motion: Continue to hold the Susan G. Komen tournament as self sustaining.  
Dot Smith[2nd]      The \$250.00 will be removed from this event and put back into budget.  
[voting 28 to 6 passed]

- Ringer tournament

M. Lempert      Motion: Allocate money from the budget to add additional funds for prizes. The discussion proceeded; Betty Ruff and Patsy stated the tournament is self sustaining and should continue as a "fun" tournament. No second to the motion. [no vote]

- general information inquiries

April advised; we have \$646.96 carry over funds because all tournament have come in under budget. The league has received the profits from those events, mulligan sales, etc. and thus have \$\$ to carry over to 2003.

Ginni stated the Awards luncheon funding \$500.00 has been discussed by the Board. The division of funds between awards and decorations/favors/etc. may be reevaluated.



### **Proposed Budget TLGA 2003 [con't]**

- \$250.00 money available to league

Donna Culver Motion: Move \$250.00 to Awards luncheon to defray cost of luncheon for attendees.  
Judy Migas[2nd]

Discussion ensued. Bev Brown suggested we move more money into the Sadie Hawkins tournament. Suzanne Strasser stated that the tournament at its present fee structure with the allocation of \$100.00 in the new budget would supply 10 place prizes and closest to the pins for men & women. Rachael suggested we vote during the year to decide what amount should be moved to the Awards Luncheon.

Donna Culver Revised Motion: Move \$250.00 to Administrative expenses. If these funds are not  
Judy Migas[2nd] used during the year, move to Awards luncheon to offset cost to attendees.  
[voting 24 to 10 passed]

Beverly Brown Motion: The budget was approved as amended.  
Lucy Hajec[2nd] [voting 32 to 2 passed]

### **Pick -A -Pro**

M. Lempert Motion: Continue Pick -A-Pro because it is a money maker for the league.  
Donna Culver [2nd] April Kuruc volunteered to work on this item. [12 yes to 15 opposed 7 abs.]

**Elections** Joanne Stewart advised; President/ Patsy Roberson, 1st Vice President/Gail McLaughlin, 2nd Vice President/April Kuruc, Treasurer/Pat Cocuzza, Secretary/Suzanne Strasser and Historian/Betty Ruff.

**Survey** Ginni advised the Survey would be used by next year's board. Responses should be put in the envelope in the member's room by November 30th.

### **Open Forum**

- A suggestion was made by Bev Brown to give out awards the day they are won. We have lost some of the fun and spirit by delaying presenting winners. April will try to do this.
- Sandy Blais inquired whether we were going to have show up for individual t-times 1/2 hour in advance versus all arriving at one time. The consensus was we continue this practice, with hopes that members would show up on time for their individual t-times.
- Trudy Hart and Dot Smith stated that the Tradition Golf club has new women members who do not live in the Tradition community. T.L.G.A. has members who do not live at Tradition and are "grandfathered". The by-laws state; the only exception to the residency requirement will be for those who were members of T.L.G.A. on or before October 9, 1997.

note to board members

April 4, 1997 " Only property owners may now join the Tradition Club." advice of Ken Folkes and Eddie Brown [notes of Carolyn Mims.]

September 25, 1997 " Membership for club employees" "Anyone who is still a member stays a member" notes include information provided by Margo Mohan, Maureen O'Connell and Nan Smith

NEXT MEETING 1/9/2003 POOL CLUBHOUSE

Tradition Ladies Golf Association 11/7/2002 meeting minutes prepared by Suzanne Strasser